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BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

Inre:

JCO Livestock, LP, ) P & S Docket No. 16- 005/
)

Eray Enterprises, Inc., ) P & S Docket No. 16- D05+
)

R. Renee Davis, ) P & S Docket No. 16- 0053
)

and )
)

Jay Davis ) P & S Docket No. 16- OO5' ‘/
)

Respondent ) Complaint’

There is reason to believe that the Respondents named herein have willfully violated the
Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181 ef seq.), and
the regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture (9 C.F.R. § 201.1 et
seq.), and, therefore, this Complaint is issued allegiﬁg the following:

L
a) JCO Livestock, LP (hereinafter Respondent JCO) is a limited partnership organized under
the laws of the State of Texas with a business address of PO Box 293, Montalba, TX 75853.
b) Eray Enterprises, Inc. (hereinafter Respondent Eray) is a corporation orgaﬁized under the
laws of the State of Texas with a business address of 770 ACR 2303, Montalba, TX 75853.
¢) R.Renee Davis (hereinafter Respondent R. Renee Davis) is an individual. Respondent R.
Renee Davis’s mailing address is a home address, and will not be stated in this Complaint to
protect her privacy, but will be provided to the Hearing Clerk’s Office, United States

Department of Agriculture, for the purposes of service of this Complaint.

'd) Jay Davis (hereinafter Respondent Jay Davis) is an individual. Respondent Jay Davis’s

mailing address is a home address, and will not be stated in this Complaint to protect his




privacy, but will be provided to the Hearing Clerk’s Office, United States Department of
Agriculture, for the purposes of service of this Complaint.
e) At all times material herein, Respondent JCO, under the direction, management, and control
of Respondents R. Renee Davis and Jay Davis, was:
1. Eﬁgaged in the business of a dealer buying and selling livestock iﬁ commerce; and
2. Registered and bonded with the Secretary of Agricultu;e as a dealer to buy and sell
livestock in commerce.
f) At all times material herein, Respondent Eray, under the direction, management, and control
of Respondents R. Renee Davis and Jay Davis was:
1. The gen.eral partner for JCO Livestock, LP.; and
2. Engaged in the business of a dealer buying and selling livestock in commerce.
g) Respondent R. Renee Davis was at all times material herein:
1. President of Respondent Eray;
2. Registered Agent for Respondent JCO;
3. Engaged in the business of a dealer buying and selling livestock in commerce; and
4, Responsible, along with Resi)ondent Jay Davis, for the direction, management, and
control of Respondent JCO.
h) Respondent Jay Davis was at all times material herein:
L. Vice President of Respondent Eray;
2. Engaged in the business of a dealer buying and selling livestock in commerce; and
3. Responsible, along with Respondent R. Renee Davis, for the direction, management, and '

control of Respondent JCO.



IL
On or about the dates and in the transactions listed below, Respondents JCO, Eray, R.

Renee Davis, and Jay Davis (hereinafter Respondents) purchased livestock and failed to pay,

within the time period required by the Act, the full purchase of the livestock.

Purchase
Date

Seller's
Name

No.
Head

Livestock
Amount

Due Date

Payment
Date

Check
No.

Payment
Amount

Days
Late

8/20/2013

Corsicana

Livestock

Auction

80

$58,583.18

8/21/2013

8/27/2013

30025

$58,583.18

8/27/2013

Corsicana
Livestock
Auction

79

$56,201.77

8/28/2013

9/4/2013

30060

$56,249.77

9/3/2013

Corsicana
Livestock
Auction

59

$41,981.71

9/4/2013

9/11/2013

30104

$41,981.71

9/102013

Corsicana
Livestock
Auction

33

$23,838.30

9/11/2013

9/17/2013

30168

$23,838.80

9/17/2013

Corsicana
Livestock
Auction

23

$16,709.60

9/18/2013

9/28/2013

30215

$16,808.41

10

10/12013

Corsicana
Livestock
Auction

$5,376.10

10/2/2013

10/8/2013

30291

$5,402.65

10/22/2013

Corsicana
Livestock
Auction

28

$24,280.06

10/23/2013

11/11/2013

30446

'$24,288.06

19

10/29/2013

Corsicana
Livestock
Auction

32

$28,560.30

10/30/2013

11/11/2013

30452

$28,560.30

12

11/19/2013

Corsicana
Livestock
Auction

55

$45,196.57

11/20/2013

12/2/2013

30600

$45,196.57

12




IIL
On or about the dates and in the transactions listed below, Respondents purchased, sold,
and settled livestock on a weight basis without issuing scale tickets, and did not fully and

accurately explain any adjustments to actual weights to support such adjustments, as required by

the Act.
Seller / Net . . Sold to/ No. Net . .
PUI;‘:::“ Purchased Ifi z‘d Weight IX:;::::( Sale{)?::oxce Purchased Head Weight LA:zT::( Dygf:lrgell]lie
From (Ibs.) For Sold (Ibs.)
9/12/2013 | Gary Brunton 66 49,510 $67,086.05 | 9/6/2013 (S::l(i:!lls 66 48,510 $70236.25 | 1,000
9/6/2013 | 1CO INW. 71 56,532 $77.945.09 |  9/6/2013 g;cl:rs 71 56,019 $82,244.16 513
9/11/2013 | Multiple 47 25,140 $30069.79 |  9/13/2013 Egzlar ’ 47 25,550 $33,628.91 410
=
9/7/2013 | Multiple 68 48,805 $67,275.18 | 9/12/2013 S:lcl:rs 68 48,960 $71,656.90 155
9/10/2013 | Multiple . 66. 54,622 9/13/2013 g:l‘;:rs 66 54,054 $75,646.40 568
o/19/2013 | Sparkman 106 77464 | s10811121 | onspors | e 106 | 79,129 | $112,389.98 1,665
Cattle Feeders Sellers
. Cecil
9/29/2013 | Multiple 60 45,705 1042013 | oo 60 45,240 $67,312.95 -465
11/12/2013 | Butch Valley 68 50,993 $70302.34 | 10/12/2013 g:l(;lelxs 68 51,587 $75,408.36 594
11/13/2013 | Gary Brunton 137 96,481 | $140862.26 | 11/14/2013 g:lcl:rs 137 | 96966 | $147,824.68 485
11/14/2013 | Gary Brunton 69 45,683 $65,555.11 | 11/14/2013 g:lcl:rs 69 45,918 $68,509.66 235
IV.

On or about the dates and in the transactions listed in Paragraph IIT, Respondents failed to
keep such records, acéounts and memoranda as fully and correctly disclose the nature of those

transactions, as required by the Act.




V.
By reason of the facts alleged in paragraphs II-IV, Respondents have willfully violated
sections 312(a), 401, and 409 of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 213(a), 221, and 228b) and sections 201_.43

and 201.49(a) of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.43 and 201.49(a)).

VL

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that this Complaint shall be served upon
Respondents for the purpose of determining whether Respondents have violated the Act and
regulations. Respondents shall have twenty (20) days after receipt of this Complaint in which to
file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, Room 1031-South Building, United States Department of
Agriculture, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W, Washington, D.C. 20250-9200, in accordance
with the Rules of Practice governing proceedings under the Act (7 C.ER. § 1.130 et seq.).
Allegations not answered éhall be deemed admitted for the purpose of this proceeding. Failure to
file an answer will constitute an admission of all the material allegations of this Complaint.

The Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration requests;

1. That}unless Respondents fail to file an answer within the time allowed, or file an
answer admitting all the material allegations of this Complaint, this proceeding be set
for oral heaﬁng in accordance with the Rules of Practice; and

2. That such order or orders be issued, including an order requiring Respondents to
cease and desist from the violations of the Act and the regulations found to exist,
suspending Respondents’ registration under the Act, and assessing such civil
penalties against Respondents as are authorized by the Act and warranted under the

circumstances,



Done at Washington, D.C.
this _{ 7™ day of Februavy , 2016

Ounom 6, K‘QAJUn
Susan B. Keith
Deputy Administrator
Packers and Stockyards Program

A

Matthew Scott Weiner

Marketing, Regulatory and Food Safety Programs Division
. Office of the General Counsel

United States Department of Agriculture

Room 2019, South Building

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20250-1400

Telephone: (202) 772-1169



